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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Update - Pedigreed Minerals from notable collectors, museums, dealers

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Pedigreed Minerals from John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

This week's mineral update featured over 100 Pedigreed Minerals - minerals from noteworthy 
collectors and dealers. This includes minerals from my private collection, from museums, and 

from well-known collectors. 
 

Highlights include minerals from: 
 
Chris Wright (1946-2014) 
Arnold Goldstein (1941-2020) 
Marcelle Weber (1918-2003) 
Henry Delinde (1923-2019) 
Jim Minette (1936-2002) 
Ernie Schlichter (1929 -2007) 
Rock Currier (1940-2015) 
Jack Troy (1930-2016) 
Harry Sering (1924-2000) 
Georg Gebhard (author of Tsumeb I and Tsumeb II). 
Chet Lemanski (namesake of Lemanskiite) 
James Zigras (namesake of Zigrasite) 
Rutgers University Geology Museum 
River Valley Mineral Museum 
Frank Melanson 
David Ellis 
Bill Metropolis 
Floyd Faux 
Jeff Morrison 
Eric Greene 
Steven Kelland 
Marshall Sussman 
Mark Candee 
Parser Minerals 
Kristalle 
Claude Huber 
Steve Chamberlain 
Dennis Miller 
Steve Welsh 
Doug Wallace 
Victor Yount 
Ronald Sloto 
John Rakovan 
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  See the Pedigreed Minerals online at:  
New Mineral Update 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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